




 

Planning Commission Minutes   1    June 18, 2024 

 
 
 

CITY OF MENDOTA 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES 
  

 
 
Regular Meeting    Tuesday, June 18, 2024          6:30 p.m. 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairperson Escobedo at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Commissioners Present:   Chairperson Albert Escobedo and Commissioners 

Alex Garcia, Jose Gutierrez and Jessica Sanchez 
   
Commissioners Absent:  Vice Chairperson Joshua Perez  

 
Staff Present:   Wyatt Czeshinski, Assistant City Planner; Celeste 

Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk and Antonio Pizano, 
Deputy City Clerk  

 
Flag Salute led by Chairperson Escobedo  
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Gutierrez to adopt the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Sanchez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Perez). 
 
MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular Planning Commission meeting of April 16, 

2024 
 
2. Notice of waiving the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted under 

this agenda. 
 
A motion to approve items 1 and 2 was made by Commissioner Sanchez, seconded by 
Commissioner Gutierrez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent Perez).  
 

                                          

       



 

Planning Commission Minutes   2    June 18, 2024 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
None offered 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Commission discussion and consideration of Resolution No. PC 24-06, 

forwarding a recommendation to the City Council to approve an exemption under 
the California Environmental Quality Act and approve Rezone 24-01 (Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 013-105-18). 

 
Chairperson Escobedo introduced the item and Assistant City Planner Czeshinski 
provided the report.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Assistant City Planner Czeshinski.  
 
Chairperson Escobedo opened the public hearing and seeing no one willing to comment 
closed it within the same minute.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Gutierrez to adopt Resolution No. PC 24-06, 
seconded by Commissioner Garcia; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Perez).  
 
2. Commission discussion and consideration of Resolution No. PC 24-07, 

forwarding a recommendation to the City Council to approve an exemption under 
the California Environmental Quality Act and approve Rezone 24-02 (Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 013-105-19). 

 
Chairperson Escobedo introduced the item and Assistant City Planner Czeshinski 
provided the report.  
 
Chairperson Escobedo opened the public hearing and seeing no one willing to comment 
closed it within the same minute.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sanchez to adopt Resolution No. PC 24-07, 
seconded by Commissioner Garcia, unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Perez).  
 
3. Commission discussion and consideration of Resolution No. PC 24-08, 

recommending that the City Council amend Mendota Municipal Code section 
17.24.080 and finds that such activities are exempt from further environmental 
analysis pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines section 
15061(b)(3). 

 
Chairperson Escobedo introduced the item and Assistant City Planner Czeshinski 
provided the report.  



 

Planning Commission Minutes   3    June 18, 2024 

Discussion was held on the report provided by Assistant City Planner Czeshinski; on the 
need for housing in the City; and the need for mobile trailer homes to meet all building 
requirements in order to be permitted.  
 
Chairperson Escobedo opened the public hearing at 6:45 p.m. 
 
Benjamin Escobar commented on a building permit he submitted to install a mobile 
trailer home, including the permit not being approved due to the mobile trailer home 
being 20 days older than what is permitted under the Mendota Municipal Code (“MMC”); 
inquired into whether the City may possibly allow him to install the mobile trailer home 
due to it only being older by 20 days of what is permitted under the MMC and 
commented on his willingness to go through the building permit process.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Mr. Escobar; the City’s building permit 
requirements; and the need for the City Council to approve the proposed amendment to 
MMC section 17.24.080 in order for the mobile trailer home to be permitted.   
 
Chairperson Escobedo closed the public hearing at 6:52 p.m.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Gutierrez to adopt Resolution No. PC 24-08, 
seconded by Commissioner Sanchez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Perez).  
 
PLANNING DIRECTOR UPDATE 
 
None offered 
 
PLANNING COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Garcia requested an update on the proposed Starbucks.  
 
Discussion was held on the inquiry made by Commissioner Garcia.  
 
Chairperson Escobedo commented on the upcoming Mendota Fireworks Spectacular.  
 
Discussion was held on the comment made by Chairperson Escobedo.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At the hour of 6:53 p.m. with no more business to be brought before the Planning 
Commission, a motion for adjournment was made by Commissioner Sanchez, 
seconded by Commissioner Gutierrez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Perez).  
 
 
_______________________________   
Albert Escobedo, Chairperson 
  



 

Planning Commission Minutes   4    June 18, 2024 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Antonio Pizano, Deputy City Clerk 



 

1 
 

BEFORE THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 

RESOLUTION NO. PC 24-09 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA 
RELATING TO THE TIME OF REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mendota Planning Commission currently holds its regular 
meetings on the third Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m.; and  

 WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on June 25, 2024, the City Council of the City of 
Mendota introduced and waived the first reading of Ordinance No. 24-03, which would 
schedule regular City Council meetings on the first and third Tuesday of each month; and 

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on July 9, 2024, the City Council of the City of 
Mendota waived the second reading and adopted Ordinance No. 24-03, which would 
schedule regular City Council meetings on the first and third Tuesday of each month; and 

WHEREAS, as a matter to avoid conflicting days and times, the Mendota Planning 
Commission wishes to modify its regular meeting schedule, such that it would not interfere 
with the regular City Council meetings; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Mendota Municipal Code (“MMC”) Section 2.36.025, the 
Planning Commission shall, by resolution, set the day and time of its regular meetings; 
and 

WHEREAS, at this time, the Planning Commission intends to modify its meeting 
schedule according to the requirement of MMC Section 2.36.025. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the 
City of Mendota hereby sets the day and time of its regular meetings as the 
_____________ of each month at ________.  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Albert Escobedo, Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the Planning Commission at a 
regular meeting of said Commission, held at Mendota City Hall on the 16th day of July, 
2024, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 


	7-16-24 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	6-18-24 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
	Meeting called to order by Chairperson Escobedo at 6:30 p.m.
	Roll Call
	Flag Salute led by Chairperson Escobedo
	FINALIZE THE AGENDA
	MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING
	PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA
	PLANNING DIRECTOR UPDATE
	PLANNING COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
	Commissioner Garcia requested an update on the proposed Starbucks.
	Discussion was held on the inquiry made by Commissioner Garcia.
	Chairperson Escobedo commented on the upcoming Mendota Fireworks Spectacular.
	Discussion was held on the comment made by Chairperson Escobedo.
	ADJOURNMENT

	Resolution No. PC 24-09
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:


	AGENDA: 


